
 

 

 

Memo 
 

Date:  March 17, 2025 

 
To:  Priests 
 
From: Fr. Pedro Poloche, director, Ongoing Formation of Priests 

 
Re: Full scholarships available to St. Paul Center priest conferences 

with Dr. Scott Hahn 
 

           
 

Brothers: 

 

Due to the overwhelming generosity of a donor, the St. Paul Center is offering 

full scholarships to priests of the Archdiocese of Atlanta for two of their 

upcoming events. The scholarship award includes the registration fee, lodging 

and all meals at each conference site. The only cost for priests is their travel 

expense. 

 

St. Paul Center Priest Conference—Austin, Texas 

April 28-May 1 

Lakeway Resort 

Registration Link—St. Paul Center 

Coupon code to receive scholarship—2025pc-atlanta 

 

St. Paul Center Priest Conference—Wheeling, West Virginia 

July 14-17 

Oglebay Resort 

Registration Link—St. Paul Center 

Coupon code to receive scholarship—2025pc-atlanta 

 

The keynote speakers for both conferences will be Dr. Scott Hahn and Dr. John 

Bergsma. The events will include sessions, workshops, daily Mass, adoration, 

confession, personal and group prayer time, shared meals and recreation. 

https://stpaulcenter.com/events/2025-april-priest-conference
https://stpaulcenter.com/events/2025-july-priest-conference
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Shuttles will be available from Austin International Airport and Pittsburgh 

International Airport. 

 

To register, click the link under your preferred location, complete the 

registration form and insert the coupon code on the payment page. Spaces will 

go quickly for these events, so I hope you will be able to take advantage of this 

generous offer.  

 

If you have questions regarding this opportunity, please contact Amanda Hailey 

ahailey@archatl.com. 

 

mailto:ahailey@archatl.com?subject=Scholarships%20to%20St.%20Paul%20Center%20conferences&body=

